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~m 990

Department of the Treasury

| temal Revenue Serv

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c) 527 or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except pnvate foundations)
» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public

| OMB No 1545-0047

2013

» Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www irs.gov/form890

B Check f appl cab!
O Address cha ge
D Name change
D I tal retumn

D Termi ated

D Amended ret m

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 01/01 .2013, and ending 12/31 20 13
CN me forga izatio COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC D Employer identification number
Dol g B sness As 39 1172378
Numbe a d street (or P O box f mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
612 W Main St Ste 200 608 256 1066
Cityo tow stateo pro i ce cou try and ZIP o foreign postal code
|Mad|son, Wi 53703 G Gross receipts $ 1331312

D Application pending

FName a d addressof p ¢ pal officer Em||y Dickmann
612 W Main St Ste 200 Madison WI 53703

Hia) Is this a group retum for wbordhates‘ll:‘ Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? (] Yes [ No

| Tax-exempt status (4] s01103) [ so1(¢) ( )« G sent o) [Jasar@or [Jse7 it No attacha list (see instructions)
J Website »  www communityshares com H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organizat on Corporatio |:| Trust D Associatio E] Other » LL Year of formation 1973 I M State of legal dom clle wi
Summary
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization s mission or most significant activittes  Raise visibility and support for the work of our
2 sixty two member nonprofits -
[ ]
g 2  Check this box » [Jif the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI line 1a) 3 66
% 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI hne 1b) 4 66
.g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V line 2a) 5 12
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 142
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIl column (C) line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990 T line 34 7b 0
Prio Yea Current Yea
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 1145 456 1259 162
g 9  Program service revenue (Part Vill line 2g) 61276 72 056
2 | 10  Investment income (Part VIIl column (A) lines 3 4 and 7d) 183 94
T 149 Other revenue (Part VIIl column (A) ines5 6d 8c 9c 10c and 11e) 0
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl column (A) line 12) 1206 915 1331312
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX column (A} lines 1-3) 615 522 631829
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX column (A) line 4) 0
o | 15  Salanes other compensation employee benefits (Part IX column (A) lines 5-10) 428 522 462 862
z 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX column (A) line 11e) 0
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX column (D) line 25) P 121 378 [
16 Tota expenses Add Incs 1317 (must soue Part il Y mbYs) | Tro7248 205 o0s
220
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 fror I|he 12 S% 9672 45 409
o8 ; E‘j Begi ning of Current Year End of Yea
§o[20 ot assets (Part X ne 10 ol AUG 04 7018 g 1076 772 1130801
3221 Totalhabites (PartX me26) || _ & 574 304 582 924
23|22  Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 fromging20)EN | )T 502 468 547 877
l - :

Signature Block

L

U derpe Ites of perj ry | declare that | ha e exam ed ths retum i clud ng accompa yt g schedules and stateme ts a d to the best of my k owledge a dbelef it s
tru correct a d complete Declarato of p epare (othe tha officer)is based o all formato of whchp epare has a y k owledge

Fidday i mamn | F/3]]z01Y
Sign Sg ature of officer Date ! [
Here Emily Dickmann President
Typeorp nt amea d title
Paid P t/Type p eparer's ame Preparer s sig ature Date Check D Py PTIN
Pr eparer self-employed
Use Only Frmsname & Firm s EIN &
Firm s address P Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [ Yes [ I1No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice see the separate instructions

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)

G -2



Form 990 (2013)

Page 2

clgdll} Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll

O

1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission:

Community Shares of Wisconsin (CSW), together with its donors and over 60 member nonprofits, addresses social, economic, and

environmental problems through grassroots activities, advocacy, research and public education.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? .
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

[OYes No

OYes No

4 Descrbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,045,993 Including grants of $

CSW supports its member groups (1) by raising money through workplace giving and from individual donors, and (2) by providing

training, technical support, and networking. In 2013 CSW distributed $631,829 to its sixty-two member nonprofits.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)
4e Total program service expenses b 1,045,993

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
M Checkiist of Required Schedules

1

10

1

12a

13
14a

15
16
17
18
19

203
b

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundatlon)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructlons)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actuvntles or have a sectlon 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c}(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partill .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .. e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount In Part X Ime 21 for escrow or custodial account hability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . .o .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
ViI, VIIL, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buﬂdlngs, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities In Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XiI

Was the organization included in consohdated mdependent audlted f nanmal statements for the tax yeaﬂ If “Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)1)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? e
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), kne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. .o
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII I|ne 9a’?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facrlltles? If “Yes complete Schedule H. .

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No
1|V
2|V
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v

11b

1ic

11d

11e

11f

S OINS IS IS

12a

12b

«~

13

14a

NS

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

SIS IS N IS NS

20b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

o

27

83

31

32

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unrted States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatron of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . ..

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? /f “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a ..

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time durlng the year?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzatlon s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . ..

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recewvables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hrghest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il e e ..

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . .

An entity of which a current or former offrcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organrzatlon hqurdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatrons? If "Yes ” complete Schedu/e N,
Part | .

Did the organlzatlon seII exchange drspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets’? If “Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organrzatron under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entlty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part i, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1 e .

Did the organization have a oontrolled entrty within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)'7 .

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactron wrth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, iine 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI .

Did the organlzatron complete Schedule O and provrde explanatrons in Schedule O for Part Vl lmes 11b and
197 Note. Ali Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

28a

Yes | No

21|V

22 v
23 v
24a v
24b
24c¢
24d
25a v
25b v
26 v
27 v

<~

28b

28¢c

31

32

SN S S T S Y N B

37 v

38|V

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part V

1a

b
c

ocf o 8o ®

o

oo

TQ - oQ

12a

13

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable . . . . 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmmal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum | 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account Iin a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? . e e e ..

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

if “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . .

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded'7 .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which rt was
required to file Form 82827 . .. e e e e e e e e e .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng theyear . . . 7d

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e e
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person”

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

g & (8&®

Inttiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIll, line12 . . . . . 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for pubhc use of club facnlmes . 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f I|ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b

Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year'? .o
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O

14a v

14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

»

~NoM O,

a
b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 66
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 66
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the drrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . .

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the govermning body? . .

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actlons undertaken dunng
the year by the following:

The governing body? . .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body’7 .

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .

N

Yos | No

D|n|d|w

7b

8a

SN NSNS IS

8b

NS

9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .

If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 .

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conﬂlcts?
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnibe in Schedule O how this was done . e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy” .

Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’? .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see mstructlons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . e e e e e e e e e .

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requirng the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? e e e .

Yes | No

10a

10b

11a

12a

I

<~

12b

12¢c

13

16b

SIS S

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  wi

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 8990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 ownwebsite [ Another's website Uponrequest  [] Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: ® ayhleen Messinger - Financial Mgr, (608)256-1066

612 W Main St Ste 200, Madison, WI 53703

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
- Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¢ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

€}
w ® (do not ch::ks:l\?)r:e than one () ® ®
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
wz::ﬁsngn y officer and a director/trustes) com:;;r::atlon comperr;T::;n from amc;t;:tr of
hours for ig E g é §§ g the organizations compensation
related § a. g 8; 3 §§ g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations & 5 g % -3 (W-2/1099-MISC) t:'g:r:;:tt:;\
belo‘ll:’ng;med g g: § % organzations
3|3 g
@ T
Q
Emily Dickmann 1
President 0 v v 0 0 0
Brynne McBride 1
Vice President 0 v v 0 0 0
Kathleen McFeeley 1
Treasurer 0 v v 0 0 0
Richard Storck 1
Secretary 0 v v 0 0 0
David Allen 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Nino Amato 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Kelly Anderson 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Fred Appleton 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Mike Basford 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Carousel Bayrd 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Katie Beilfuss 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Carol Bracewell 0.5
Director 0 4 0 0 0
Kathieen Brandenburg 0.5
Director 0 4 0 0 0
Natalie Byrne 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7-2

1IN Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

©)
w (B) (do not ch:;:'rtrlnz:e than one (©) (€) "
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation [compensation from amount of
jweek (Iist any 25|35 = szl o from related other
hours for E_g a g ) gg tgs the organizations compensation
related 3= g g o|l2g|a organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
lorganizations| glg_, g 13 '§ § = W(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S =~ | ® ] 3 and related
line) E g 3 B organizations
8 g
&

Denny Caneff 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Michael Childers 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Nora Cusack 0.5
Director 0 v (] 0 0
Jeanne Duffy 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Mary Jo Elert 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 ]
Michele Erikson 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Kelly Forman 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Gary Funk 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Cecilia Gillhouse 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Mary Girard 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Jim Goronson 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Jill Groblewski 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Miriam Grunes 0.5
Director 0 4 0 0 0
Jon Hain 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 7- 3

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

©
w (B) (do not ch:::Irtrlx?:e than one © ® ®
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
wzgfﬁs?:ny officer and a director/trustee) compﬁt;r::anon Comperf::tt;n from 31";::: of
hours for ig Z 8 5 g% g the organizations compensation
relsted | ZZ| 2| 8| @ %§ g organzation | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations gg % é "§ > 7 |(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| (5| 2| § and related
line) & g 2 '§ organizations
3 g g
2

Kristin Hansen 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Jake Immel 05
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Bob Jacobson 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Jaimes Johnson 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Peter Joyce 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Joan Karan 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Anne Katz 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Amy Kesling 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Pamela Kleiss 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Chad LaFlash 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Kathy Lemke 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Patty Loosen 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Kevin Magee 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Denise Matyka 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
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Page 7- 4

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

€)
@ ® (do not ch:g:'rtr:%:e than one (D) ® ®
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person i1 both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st any] o= = > = from related other
hoursfor | 23| @ g E 3 &g the organizations compensation
related 3 g_ g 3; s gfx’ g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations OQ 5 S 5|8 § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = = | © g 3 and related
line) % 5 2 2 organizations
di ¢
3
_Megin McDonell 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Eleanor McEntee 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Paige Metcalf 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Andy Miller 0.5
Director 0 v 0 (] 0
Marianne Morton 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Deb Nemeth 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Laura Olah 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Caroline Oldershaw 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Lora Ott 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Mindy Petersen 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Mark Porter 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Andrea Potter 0.5
Director 0 v ] 0 0
Dani Rischall 05
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Harriet Rowan 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 7-5

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

©
w ® Position ©) ® ®
(do not check more than one
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directorArustee) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
lweek (st any =1 = g ey from related other
hoursfor | 38| 2@ g &|3&8|¢ the organizations compensation
related s g § o g—§ g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
orgamzations| gg 3 13, § =17 |(w-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| 8 = | 3 g § and related
hne) ._‘-,!‘ g 2 g organizations
3|2 g
2 =8
3
Rachel Scalise 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Dawn Shegonee 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Beverly Speer 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Steve Starkey 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Jacinda Tessmann 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Lindsay VanVonderen 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Lori Webeckes 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Martha Worcester 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Jackie Yang 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Anders Zanichkowsky 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Laurel Bastian 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Natalie DeMaioribus 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Julie Gutierrez 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Jennifer Hanner 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 8
ETa BTN Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©)
A ® (do not chepcolflrtr:%:e than one ©® ® ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directortrustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st anyf— s slol = = from related other
hours for é alal Z| e gu:a’ § the organizations compensation
related SE g 8 e|23|3 organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organtzations| 5 | & 3|3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organzation
belowdotted 2| 8| || " § and related
hine) als 3 3 organizations
& § g
&
Sarah Hole 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Joanne Jacobson 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Brenda Konkel 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Debby Meyer 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Glenn Mitroff 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Raechel Pundsack 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Erika Sanders 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Eva Schulte 0.5
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Crystel Anders 40
Executive Director 0 v 75,643 0 4,816
1ib Sub-total . . . . N 75,643 0 4,816
¢ Total from contmuatxon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A
d Total (add lines1tbandic). . . . . . . > 75,643 0 4,816

2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » o

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e e
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual .
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(8 ©)

Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b 0

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 9

=Yl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vili .

1a

Contributions, Glifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts
-0 Qo0

T Q

Federatedcampagns . . . | 1a

0

|

Membershipdues . . . . | 1b

40,923

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢

0

Related organizations . . . | 1d

0

Government grants (contributions) | 1e

0

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f

1,218,239

Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f. §
Total. Add lines 1a—1f .

Program Service Revenue
a=-oaooch

Contract Services

Business Code

561000

A)
Total revenue

1,259,162

72,056

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

72,056

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

>

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

>

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Royalties

>

'(|) F;eal '

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss) 0

0

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of (i) Secunties

. (1) .Oth;sr

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) . . 0

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events {not including $ 0

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
SeePartiV,lnet8 . . . . . a
Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising
Gross income from gaming actwvities.
SeePartlV,line19 . . . . . ga
Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from gaming acti
Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances . . . ga

Less: costofgoodssold . . . b

events . b

vites . . »

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o Qo0

12

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

0

1,331,312

72,056

94

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

]

(D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, A (8)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses Program seryioe e oo Fundrasng
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 631,829 631,829
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 75,643 48,098 15,391 12,154
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquallf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
| 7  Other salanes and wages . 303,537 193,007 61,758 48,772
i 8 Pension plan accruals and contributions ( ncIude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 13,668 8,691 2,781 2,196
9  Other employee benefits . 39,809 25,313 8,100 6,396
10 Payroll taxes . . 30,205 19,206 6,146 4,853
1 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 115 0 115 0
¢ Accounting 6,900 0 6,900 0
d Lobbying . . 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV Ime 17 0 0
‘ f Investment management fees 0 0 0 0
i g  Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, oolumn
‘ (A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 28,148 21,033 44 7,071
| 12  Advertising and promotion 21,183 8,485 1,179 11,519
13  Office expenses 62,319 35,497 6,325 20,497
14  Information technology 0 0 0 0
15 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
3 16  Occupancy 50,069 35,079 8,375 6,615
: 17 Travel . . 7,396 7,193 9 194
18  Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0 0 0 0
20 Interest . . 0 0 0 0
21 Payments to afflllates . 0 0 0 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 5,876 5,224 365 287
23 Insurance . . e e e e
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Subscriptions/dues 4,295 4,295 0 0
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,285,903 1,045,993 118,532 121,378
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) jont costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..

Form 990 (2013)
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X O
(A} 8}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing o 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 316,403| 2 350,848
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 720,345| 3 719,397
4 Accounts receivable, net 27,400 4 45,560
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former off icers, drrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part ll of Schedule L e e e e e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting employers and
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . . 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 4,866 9 7,960
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 34,376
b Less: accumulated depreciaton . . . . 10b 27,340 7,758| 10¢ 7,036
11  Investments—publicly traded securities . 1
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . . 14
16  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Irne 34) 1,076,772 16 1,130,801
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 33,168( 17 33,662
18  Grants payable . 541,136| 18 549,262
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond |IabI|ItIeS 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
$|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, _
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
=23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . e e e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . L 574,304| 26 582,924
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > . and ‘
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ |27 Unrestricted net assets . . 215,004| 27 279,793
S |28 Temporanly restricted net assets . 287,374 28 268,084
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . . 0} 29 0
o Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
£ 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . .
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
5 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 502,468 33 547,877
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 1,076,772 34 1,130,801

Form 990 (2013)
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I Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X| .. .. d

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) . 1 1,331,312
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,285,903
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 45,409
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X llne 33 column (A)) 4 502,468
5§ Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 0
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 0
7  Investment expenses . 7 0
8  Prior period adjustments . 8 0
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam n Schedule 0) 9 0

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
33 column (B)) . . .. .. . 10 547,877
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . |
Yos | No

23

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

(I Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were auduted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization requnred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 if the organlzatton d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3a

3b

Form 990 (2013)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

| OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC 39-1172378

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [JAhospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state:

5§ []An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A}(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [JAn organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [J A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [JAn organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Type lli-Functionally integrated d (] Type Hi-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type il supporting
organization, check this box . e e e e e e e e e e e e e d
g  Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and Yes [ No
(iii) below, the govemning body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g0)
(ii) A family member of a person descnbedin (jabove? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(ii)
(iij) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in(ij) or (i) above? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(im|
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(T} Name of supported (i) EIN (iif) Type of organization | {iv} Is the organization {v) Did you notify (vi} Is the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization {descnbed on lines 1-9 | in col. (i} isted in your | the organzationin | organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see Instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(3]
Total _
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

EEX  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add hnes 1 through 3 .
§ The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

} 7 Amounts from line 4
‘ 8 Gross income from interest, leldends
‘ payments received on securities loans,
| rents, royalties and income from similar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Is regularly camed on .
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2013 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . . . 15 %
16a 33'3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and I|ne 14 IS 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . A
b 3313% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . » []
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on hine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

18

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e s e e e s e s O
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organizaton . . . N N
Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d:d not check a box on Ime 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . L L L0 000 L 0 L s s s s s e e s s s e s s O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

Cc

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b .o
Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ne 6.) . e

Section B. Total Support

0 0 0
5,809,788

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
973,929 1,024,550 1,115,302 1,145,456 1,218,239 5,477,476
61,803 64,651 72,526 61,276 72,056 332,312
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
1,035,732 1,089,201 1,187,828 1,206,732 1,290,295 5,809,788
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 e 1,035,732 1,089,201 1,187,828 1,206,732 1,290,295 5,809,788
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . 1,370 1,165 679 183 94 3,491
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0 0 0 ) 0 0
¢ Add!lines 10a and 10b . 1,370 1,165 679 183 94 3,491
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly carried on 0 0 0 0 ) 0
12  Other income. Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part {V.) . 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11
and12) 1,037,102 1,090,366 1,188,507 1,206,915 1,290,389 5,813,279
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 99.94 %
16 __ Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 . 16 99.86 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 0.06 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 0 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 14 and hne 15 Is more than 33'4%, and ||ne
17 ts not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > []
b 33'%% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'13%, and
line 18 1s not more than 3313%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




SCHEDULE D | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury ‘ > Attachto Form990. . Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identi

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC 39-1172378

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

b WN =

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year . .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . 0 Yes [ No
Did the orgamization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes[] No

Part H Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Pumose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ ] Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure
(3 Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the orgamization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. meld at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded In (a) coe 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmguushed or termlnated by the organization dunng the
tax year >
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located »
5 Does the organization have a wrtten policy regarding the periodic monitoning, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [J Yes [J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section 170(h)@)B)(i)? . . . . . . . . . L L. L Lo oo e e e e e d Yes (0 No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, n Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form990, PartVill,lmnet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> %
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . I &)

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other S|mllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVilLline1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» 8

b Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X . . . . T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

mOrgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b
c

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
[ Public exhibition

O Scholarly research

[ Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [J Other

(] Yes []No

=Tsd\"l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

g"'(‘bﬂ.ﬂ

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . e e e e e e e [ Yes [ No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L . .o 1c
Additions dunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d
Distnbutions dunng theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
Ending balance . . . e e 1f
Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 PartX llne 21? . .o (O Yes [JNo
if “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIl. Check here if the explanation has been prowded inPart XIll_ . . . . [l

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

o o

3a

b
4

(a) Current year (b} Prior year {(c) Two years back | (d} Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment eamings, galns and
losses .
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .

Administrative expenses .

End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quast-endowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. . oo oo e 3a(i)

(i) related organizations . . . e e e e e [3a(ii)

If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R? e e e e 3b

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d)} Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land . 0 0 0

b Bunldlngs . . . 0 0 0 0

¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 0 0 0

d Equipment 0 34,376 27,340 7.036

e Other 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1a th@gh 1e (Cqumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line10c).) . . . . W 7,036

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Investments— Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation.
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

®

©

D)

B

)

@

H
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 12 B ]
m@ Investments— Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descnption of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

U]
2
(©)]

4
(5)
6)
U]
(]
9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) Ime 13.) » ]

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descniption (b) Book value
(1)
4]
3
4)
(5}
(6)
U]
8
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b»

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {(a) Descrniption of hability (b} Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
]
4
(5)
(6)
)
8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlil [

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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IEZEI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 846,659
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIl|, line 12:

a Netunrealized gansoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . |[2a 0

b Donated servicesanduseoffaciites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b 0

¢ Recovenesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |[2¢ 0

d Other(DescrbemnPartXu). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 -484,653

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e -484,653
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 1,331,312
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII ||ne 12 but not on Iune 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . [ 4a 0

b Other (DescribeinPartXity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0

c Addlinesd4aandd4b . . 4c 0

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equa/ Fon'n 990 Partl I/ne 12 ) . 5 1,331,312
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retumn.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 801,250
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2a 0

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b 0

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L 0

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) O I 0

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 801,250
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a 0

b Other(DescribeinPartXll). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 484,653

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 484,653
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T hIS must equa/ Fonn 990 Part 1, I/ne 1 8) 5 1,285,903

sl  Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D, Part XI, Line 2d - contributions designated by donors for specific member nonprofits

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b - allocations of donor designated contributions to member nonprofits

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule |, Part [V, Statement 1

Form Schedule |
Page 1
Line Number Part Il

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC
39-1172378

Description of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Recipient EIN Amt. of cash Amt. of non-
grant cash asst.

Name and address 1000 Fnends of Wisconsin 39-1857262 9,122 0
16 N Carroll St 810
Madison, Wi 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address ABC for Health 39-1783748 13,011 0
32 N Bassett St
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address ACLU of Wisconsin Foundation 23-7052345 17,450 0
207 E Buffalo Ste 325
Milwaukee, W1 53202

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Bayview Foundation 39-6092644 11,779 0
601 Bayview
Madison, W1 563715

IRC code section 501(c)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Center for Media & Democracy 39-1777402 10,817 0
520 University Ave 260
Madison, WI 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Chrysalis 39-1343633 9,414 0
1342 Dewey Ct
Madison, W1 §3703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Citizens Utihty Board 39-1555109 5,093 0
16 N Carroll St 640
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Clean Wisconsin 39-1413448 16,792 0

Page 1



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst
Purpose of grant

634 W Main St Ste 300
Madison, W1 53703
501(c)(3)

general support

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC

Name and address Coalition of Wisconsin Aging Groups 39-1333172 9,005
2850 Dairy Dr Ste 100
Madison, W1 53718

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Common Wealth Development 39-1323500 8,784
1501 Wiliamson St
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Community GroundWorks 39-2024302 8,762
3601 Memonal Dr Ste 4
Madison, WI 53704

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Disability Rights Wisconsin 39-1279037 8,126
131 W Wilson St Ste 700
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address End Domestic Abuse Wisconsin 39-1380437 19,657
245 E Washington Ave
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Fair Housing Center - Greater Madison 39-1286685 5473
600 E Mason St Ste 401
Milwaukee, W1 53202

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Fair Wisconsin Education Fund 02-0559730 12,163
203 S Paterson St Ste 100
Madison, W 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Freedom Inc 43-2023570 6,060
601 Bayview

Page 2



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Madison, Wi 563715
501(c)(3)

general support

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC

Name and address Fnends of Wisconsin State Parks 39-1882260 21,864 0
PO Box 2271
Madison, W1 53701

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Gathenng Waters Conservancy 33-1805090 11,369 0
211 S Paterson St Ste 270
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Gay Straight Alhance for Safe Schools 20-4088208 26,081 0
122 E Olin Ave Ste 219
Madison, W1 53713

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Grassroots Empowerment Project 39-2022805 6,633 0
PO Box 8683
Madison, W1 53708

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Housing Initiatives 39-1781842 8,942 0
1110 Ruskin St
Madison, Wi 53704

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Interfaith Coalition for Worker Justice 39-1966613 6,144 0
2300 S Park St Ste 115
Madison, Wi 53713

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address League of Women Voters of Wis Ed Network 39-1609121 13,861 0
612 W Main St Ste 200
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Legal Action of Wisconsin 39-1077192 11,622 0

Page 3
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Schedule |, Part [V, Statement 1

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

501(c)(3)

general support

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC

Name and address Madison Area Community Land Trust 39-1680095 5,281
1501 Wilhlamson St
Madison, W1 63703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Madison Audubon Society 39-1393389 10,009
1400 E Washington Ave Ste 170
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Midwest Environmental Advocates 39-2006475 5,934
612 W Marn St Ste 302
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address NARAL Pro-Choice Wi Foundation 39-2006641 11,502
612 W Main St Ste 200
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address New Harvest Foundation 39-1505075 8,991
PO Box 1786
Madison, W1 53701

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Nuestro Mundo 03-0463659 7,155
PO Box 3193
Madison, W1 53725

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address OutReach 39-1336583 15,121
600 Willamson St Ste P1
Madison, W1 §3703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Project Home 39-1279307 13,176

IRC code section

Page 4

1966 S Stoughton Rd
Madison, W1 53716
501(c)(3)




Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

general support

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC

Name and address Rape Cnsis Center 23-7329215 32,888
2801 Coho St Ste 301
Madison, W1 53713

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address REAP Food Group 39-2043788 10,230
306 E Wilson St Ste 2E
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address River Alliance of Wisconsin 39-1781842 16,070
306 E Wilson St 2W
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Sierra Club Foundation 94-6069890 17,061
222 S Hamilton 1
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Sustain Dane 43-1953180 6,423
131 W Wilson St Ste 200
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Tenant Resource Center 39-1360105 8,497
1202 Willamson St 102
Madison, W1 63703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address The Progressive 39-0773233 9,646
409 E Main St
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address UNIDOS Against Domestic Violence 39-1967912 6,944

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Page §

128 E Olin Ave Ste 201
Madison, W1 53713
501(c)(3)



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

general support

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC

Name and address Wisconsin Coalition Against Sexual Assault 39-1560486 7.181
2801 W Beltline Highway Ste 202
Madison, Wi 53713

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Wi Council of the Blind & Visually Impaired 39-0977746 7,032
754 Willlamson St
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Wisconsin Council on Children and Families 39-0806301 14,091
555 W Washington Ave Ste 200
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Wisconsin Democracy Campaign 39-1911104 15,263
203 S Paterson St Ste 100
Madison, Wt 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Wisconsin Earlty Childhood Association 39-1345572 9,163
744 Wilhamson St Ste 200
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Wisconsin Family Ties 39-1626869 7,487
16 N Carroll St Ste 230
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Wisconsin Literacy 39-1279307 12,556
211 S Patterson St 260
Madison, W1 53703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Wisconsin Wetlands Association 39-1852601 10,866

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Page 6

214 N Hamilton St Ste 201
Madison, W1 53703
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Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address Women in Transition 39-1035770 11,604
2842 Moland St
Madison, W1 53704

IRC code section 501(c)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant general support

Name and address WORT 899 FM Community Radio 23-7328965 28,410
118 S Bedford St
Madison, W1 63703

IRC code section 501(c)(3)

Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant general support

&

Page 7




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 930-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 @ 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ) Open to Public

Intenal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. IR [i¥Te¥=Yel {fe]3}

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC 39-1172378

Form 990, Part Vi, Section B, Line 11b - A draft of the Form 990 is reviewed by the President, Treasurer, Executive Director, and Financial
Director before it is filed with the IRS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12¢ - The conflict of interest policy is reviewed with each new board member during their orientation and
is reviewed by the entire board of directors at the first meeting each year. A board member with a conflict is asked to abstain from
participating in the discussion and voting on the particular transaction.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15 - The personnel committee annually conducts a performance review of the Executive Director. The
personnel committee uses data for comparable positions at similar agencies to determine compensation for the Executive Director.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19 - The organization makes its governing documents and conflict of interest policy available to the
public upon request. Financial statements are included in the organization's annual report posted on the organization's website.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)



Schedule O, Statement 1
Form 990
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Line Number

COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN INC

Reasonable Cause Explanations

39-1172378

Explanation

Form 8868 was filed and approved The new due date 1s August 15, 2014

Page 1



i

COMMUNITY

) SHARES

OF WISCONSIN
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013 and 2012



Iy -

Independent Auditor's Report
Statements of Financial Position
Statemer;ts of Activities

Statements of Functlt-bnal Expenses
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

CONTENTS



-> 6ui4{iu5 you. Beyond the numbers.™

Wegner CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
‘Community Shares of Wisconsin, Inc.
Madison, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Community Shares of Wisconsin, Inc, which
comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management I1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of interna! control relevant to the preparation and farr
presentation of financial statements that are free from matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1S to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We
conducted our audits In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In
the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error In making those nsk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements -

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the
financial postion of Community Shares of Wisconsin, Inc as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Wegmes Coks LLP

Wegner CPAs, LLP
Madison, Wisconsin

May 9, 2014
Janesville Office Baraboo Office: Pewaukee Office Madison Office www.wegnercpas.com
101 E Milwaukee Street 123 Second Street W239 N3490 Pewaukee Road 2110 Luann Lane info@wegnercpas.com
Suite 425 PO Box 150 Suite 200 Madison, Wi 53713 (888) 204-7665
Janesville, WI 53545 Baraboo, Wi 53913 Pewaukee, WI 53072 P (608) 274-4020
P (608) 756-4020 P (608) 356-3966 P (262) 522-7555 F (608) 274-0775

F (608) 356-2966 F (262) 522-7550



COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Campaign pledges receivable - net
Miscellaneous receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

EQUIPMENT
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Equipment - net

ASSETS DESIGNATED FOR LONG-TERM RESERVES
Cash
Certificates of deposit

Total assets designated for long-term reserves

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and taxes

Due to desighated member agencies

Total habilities
NET ASSETS
UNRESTRICTED
Undesignated
Designated by the Board of Directors for
Undesignated distribution fund
Equipment fund
Operating contingency fund
Total board designated

Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2013 2012
$ 232,278 $ 197,927
719,397 720,345
45,560 27,400
7,960 4,866
1,005,195 950,538
34,376 39,493
27,340 31,735
7,036 7,758
87,624 87,624
30,946 30,852
118,570 118,476
$ 1,130,801 $ 1,076,772
$ 10,317 $ 14,954
23,345 18,214
548,262 541,136
582,924 574,304
161,223 96,618
32,000 32,000
11,400 11,400
75,170 75,076
118,570 118,476
279,793 215,094
268,084 287,374
547,877 502,468
$ 1,130,801 $ 1,076,772




COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

REVENUE, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Campaign contributions for next year $
Less donor designations to member agencies
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges

Total campaign contributions

Other contrnibutions
Membership dues
Special events
Administrative fees
Interest iIncome
Other

Total revenue, gains, and other support

EXPENSES
Program services
Supporting activities
Management and general
Fundraising
Campaign fundraising

Total supporting activities

Total expenses

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Campaign contributions for current year
Release of other time restnictions
Release of purpose restnctions

Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning of year

Temporarily 2013
Unrestricted Restricted Total

- $ 766,623 $ 766,623
- (461,159) (461,159)
- (37,380) (37,380)

- 268,084 268,084
445,792 - 445 792
40,922 - 40,922
19,716 - 18,716
94 - 94
72,051 - 72,051
578,575 268,084 846,659
561,340 - 561,340
118,531 - 118,531
100,070 - 100,070
21,309 - 21,309
239,910 - 239,910
801,250 - 801,250
287,374 (287,374) .
64,699 (19,290) 45,409
215,094 287,374 502,468
279,793 $ 268,084 $ 547,877

Net assets - end of year $

See accompanying notes




Temporarily 2012
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ - 3 769,783 $ 769,783
- (446,861) (446,861)
- (35,548) (35,548)
- 287,374 287,374
322,387 - 322,387
40,472 - 40,472
18,448 - 18,448
21,000 - 21,000
183 - 183
40,276 - 40,276
442 766 287,374 730,140
508,122 - 508,122
118,363 - 118,363
70,132 - 70,132
23,851 - 23,851
212,346 - 212,346
720,468 - 720,468
274,460 (274,460) -
5175 (5,175) -
15,098 (15,098) -
17,031 (7,359) 9,672
198,063 294733 492,796
3 215,094 $ 287,374 $ 502,468
4



COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013

Personnel
Professional fees
Copying and printing
Training and travel
Postage

Insurance

Office

Occupancy
Advertising

Dues and publications

Telephone

Member allocations

Community development grants
Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Total expenses

2012

Personnel
Professional fees
Copying and printing
Training and travel
Postage

Insurance

Office

Occupancy
Advertising

Dues and publications

Telephone

Member allocations

Community development grants
Miscéllaneous

Depreciation

Total expenses

See accompanying notes

Program Management
Services and General
294,315 94,175
21,033 7,059
9,837 527
7,193 9
1,643 205
3,043 1,044
17,437 4,427
35,079 8,375
8,485 1,179
4,295 -
5,055 559

144 176 -
3,000 -
1,525 607
5,224 365

$ 561,340 $ 118,531
Program Management
Services and General
$ 271,682 $ 94,704
13,962 7.587
7,257 532
4673 25
1,397 104
2,969 1,025
16,257 4,432
32,114 7,757
8,469 1,017
4,390 -
1,508 526
135,747 -
3,000 -

949 404

3,748 250

$ 508,122 3 118,363




} Campaign 2013
Fundraising Fundraising Total

62,930 11,442 462,862

5,196 1,875 35,163

5,969 4,530 20,863

31 163 7,396

5,679 1,146 8,673

697 127 4,911

1,683 832 24,279

5,697 1,018 50,069

11,519 - 21,183

- - 4,295

373 68 6,055

- - 144,176

- - 3,000

353 64 2,549

243 44 5,876

$ 100,070 $ 21,309 801,250
Campaign 2012
Fundraising Fundraising Total

3 47,995 $ 14,141 428,522

2,734 1,875 26,158

3,161 4,835 15,785

4 167 4,869

3,051 546 5,098

519 163 4,666

1,284 810 22,783

3,831 1,158 44,960

6,891 - 16,377

- - 4,390

267 79 2,380

- - 135,747

- - 3,000

167 49 1,569

128 38 4,164

3 70,132 3 23,851 720,468
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COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change In net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash flows from operating activities
Allowance for uncollectible campaign pledges
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease In assets
Campaign pledges receivable
Miscellaneous receivables
Due from Community CHIP - related party
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in hiabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and taxes
Due to designated member agencies

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of and interest retained in assets
designated for long-term reserves

Purchases of equipment

Net cash flows from investing activities

Net change in cash

Cash - beginning of year

Cash - end of year

See accompanying notes

2013 2012
45,409 % 9,672
1,833 1,314
5,876 4,164
(885) (34,965)
(18,160) 4,270
- 59,176
(3,094) 70
(4,637) 6,516
5,131 649
8,126 23,105
39,599 73,971
(94) (183)
(5,154) (5,108)
(5,248) _(5,291)
34,351 68,680
197,927 129,247
232278  $ 197,927




COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Community Shares of Wisconsin, Inc (Community Shares), located in Madison, Wisconsin, 1s a nonprofit
organization that provides support for organizations in charitable and educational activites in addition,
Community Shares provides community and citizen education for the continuation of private, nonprofit
organizations In south-central Wisconsin  The significant accounting policies followed are described
below to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

Community Shares 1s required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets

Unrestricted net assets—Net assets that are not restricted by donors Designations are voluntary
board-approved segregations of unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects, or
investments.

Temporarily restricted net assets—Net assets whose use has been Iimited by donor-imposed
time restrictions or purpose restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2013
and 2012 consisted of contributions restricted for distributions to member agencies in the
subsequent year

Permanently restricted net assets—Net assets that have been restnicted by donors to be
maintained by Community Shares in perpetuity

Campaign Pledges

Campaign pledges consist of promises to give Unconditional promises to give are recognized as
support In the period the promises are received Conditional promises to give are recognized
only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises become
unconditional Promises to give receiwvabie in less than one year are recorded at their net
realizable value All promises to give are receivable in less than one year

The allowance for uncollectible pledges 1s maintained at a level adequate to absorb probable
uncollectible pledges Management determines the adequacy of the allowance based upon
reviews of the campaign results from prior years Pledges deemed uncollectible are charged to
the allowance Provisions for uncollectible pledges and recoveries previously charged off are
added to the allowance

Miscellaneous Receivables

Community Shares considers all miscellaneous receivables to be fully collectible Accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts 1s presented If amounts become uncollectible, they will be
charged to operations when that determination 1s made

Donated Services

Donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are

provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased If not
provided by donation, are recorded at their estimated fair values in the period received

8



COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013 and 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Equipment

Acquisitions of equipment in excess of $2,500 are capitalized Purchases of equipment are
recorded at cost Donations of equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value on
the date of donation Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose Assets donated with explicit restrictions
regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire equipment are
reported as restricted support Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated
assets must be maintained, Community Shares reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired assets are placed in service Community Shares reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that tme Depreciation I1s provided using the
straight-line method over three to five years, the estimated useful ives of the assets

Member Agency Work Hours

Each member agency of Community Shares is expected to complete designated work hours as
required by the by-laws Work hours can be completed In a variety of ways and are determined
by the Funding Allocation Formula adopted annually by the Board of Directors. The value of
member agency work hours has not been recognized in the financial statements since the criteria
for recognition have not been met

Expense Allocation

The costs of-providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis In the statements of activities and in the statements of functional expenses
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated to program services and supporting activities
benefited

Program Services - consists of technical assistance to members and other nonprofit
organizations, processing and distributing distributions to member nonprofits, administration of
the Annual Awards, coordination of nonprofit workshops, participation in community programs
and boards, and staffing of access committees and promotional activities related to member
agencies’ work and activites Community Shares also coordinates Center for Change activities
and programs Community Shares records payments from Center for Change tenants as
revenue and records all the expenses associated with Center for Change

Management and General - consists of staff support for Board of Directors' meetings, in addition
to staff support of Executive, Finance, and Personnel Committees, and performance of
bookkeeping, accounting, budgeting, tax preparation, and audit functions

Fundraising - consists of coordination of special events, Community Shares’ donor list
maintenance, and coordination of direct mail and major donor appeals

Campaign Fundraising - consists of staffing of Campaign Development Committee and execution
of workplace payroll deduction campaigns



COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013 and 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certan reported amounts and disclosures Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates

Endowment Fund

Donations specified by the donor or the Board of Directors as endowment funds are placed tn
Community Shares’ Endowment Fund operated by the Madison Community Foundation as
further described in Note 2

Income Tax Status

Community Shares I1s a nonprofit public charity exempt under Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3) and 1s therefore not subject to federal and state income or franchise taxes The
Community Shares’ federal exempt organization returns are subject to examination by the
Internal Revenue Service, generally for three years after they are filed With few exceptions,
Community Shares i1s no longer subject to such examinations for years before 2010

Date of Management’s Review

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 9, 2014, the date which the financial
statements were available to be i1ssued.

NOTE 2 - ENDOWMENT FUND

The Community Shares of Wisconsin Endowment Fund (Fund) was established as a component
fund of the Madison Community Foundation (Foundation) in 2002 The Foundation, as a
charitable trust, serves the mutual Interests of Dane County and those individuals and
organizations who wish to enhance the quahty of Iife in the community through chantable giving.
Component funds of the Foundation are established by donors for the benefit of the community,
and, when these funds are established, donors may indicate what organizations or causes shouid
benefit from distributions from the fund However, donors also grant the Foundation vanance
power that allows the Foundation to modify the donors’ stipulations under certain circumstances
as the Foundation monitors the changing needs of the community Therefore, the Fund s not
included in Community Shares’ financial statements.

The amount available for annual distribution represents 4 75% percent of a rolling twelve-quarter
average Community Shares has elected to reinvest the annual distribution  All other Interest
and appreciation is added to the Fund. Principal may not be drawn from the Fund except with
approval of the Foundation’s Board of Governors The farr value of the Fund at December 31,
2013 and 2012 was $41,670 and $32,713

10



COMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013 and 2012

NOTE 3 - CAMPAIGN PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Campatgn pledges receivable consisted of the following at December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
2013 Campaigns $ 695,305 $ -
2012 Campaigns 61,473 698,087
2011 Campaigns - 57,806
Campaign pledges receivable 756,778 755,893
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges 37,381 35,548
Campaign pledges receivable - net $ 719,397 $ 720345

NOTE 4 - OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS
Other contributions consisted of the following for 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
CHIP contributions $ 226,641 $ 187,923
CSOW donors 144,479 89,865
Corporate contributions 43,586 36,885
In-kind 12,040 11,561
Prior year campaign adjustment (6,844) (5,342)
Miscellaneous 25,890 1,495
Other contributions $ 445792 $ 322,387

NOTE 5 - DESCRIPTION OF LEASING ARRANGEMENTS
In February 2011 Community Shares began leasing office space under an operating lease
agreement that expires in Apnl 2016. The lease requires monthly payments of $2,903 with
annual increases of approximately 3% Community Shares also leases office space for the
Center for Change Resource under a month-to-month lease arrangement requiring monthly
payments of $465

Community Shares leases a copier under a 36-month operating lease that commenced in March
2012 and requires monthly payments of $138

Lease expense was $40,401 and $41,477 for 2013 and 2012

Future minimum lease payments are $37,135, $36,730, and $12,260 for 2014, 2015, and 2016

11



CONMMUNITY SHARES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013 and 2012

NOTE 6 - IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

Community Shares received in-kind contributions in the amount of $12,040 for 2013 Of that
amount, $8,235 was advertising received for program services and $3,805 was printing and
professional services received for program services

Community Shares received in-kind contributions in the amount of $11,561 for 2012 Of that
amount, $8,220 was advertising received for program services and $3,341 was printing and
professional services received for program services

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLAN

Community Shares sponsors a 401(k) retrement plan The retirement plan provides for
discretionary contributions for eligible employees who are at least 21 years old and have worked
for Community Shares for at least one year Employees are 100% vested in all contrnibutions
made on their behalf after completion of two years of service A year of service I1s defined as at
least 1,000 hours of service during the plan year The Board approved a 5% contribution to the
retirement plan for 2013 and 2012 Retirement expense was $13,668 and $12,298 for 2013 and
2012

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - COMMUNITY CHIP

Through the end of 2012, Community Shares and Community CHIP had member agencies in
common, and board members representing those agencies served on both organizations’ boards
Community CHIP was a 501(c)(4) organization formed in 1971 to educate the community In
regard to, and develop support for, all kinds of community organizations and projects

Community CHIP paid an administrative assessment fee to Community Shares for admnistrative
services rendered The administrative fees revenue-for Community Shares was $21,000 for
2012

in 2012, Community CHIP transferred excess annual fundraising revenue to Community Shares
In the form of a grant The grant to Community Shares was $187,923 for 2012.

On January 1, 2013 the two organizations merged Community Shares s the surviving entity in

the merger The assets and habilities that Community Shares assumed from Community CHIP in
conjunction with the merger were immaterial
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